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SILENT AUCTION: 
February 13th-18th

LIVESTREAM EVENT: 
Fat Tuesday, February 16th at 7pm

King Sponsor:

How to  
bid:

Auction
FAQs 

1. Go to the event webpage:
www.cancouncil.cbo.io

2. Sign into your bidding profile by entering 
your bidder number, phone number or  

email address and tap GO. 

*Not registered? Hit the Register Now button  
and create your profile. A credit card on file is required. *

3. Once completely logged in, you can
search by item #, keyword, or by category.

4. To place a bid tap on the blue Bid/Info 
button. There you can place a fast bid, bid or 
set a max bid, and read details about items.

    
  

5. Tap on MENU > MY ITEMS to view your 
activity throughout the event.

snap a photo with  
your phone's camera  

to go straight to 
the event website!

• How do I place a Max Bid?  
To place a "max bid", tap on Bid/Info >  

BID/SET MAX > select the amount you are 
willing to spend on the item > SET MAX. The 

system will bid up to that amount for you 
automatically. You will be notified via text 

message if you are outbid on this item.

• How do I remove a bid?  
Right after you place a bid, you have the option 
to "undo" on the confirmation banner at the top 
of the screen. Once this banner goes away, you 

will need to reach out to us via the  
Chat button.

• I already selected "no" or replied "STOP" to 
the text message alerts, not realizing that I 

wouldn't receive outbid notices. Can I fix this?  
Yes! Text "START" to 56651 to begin receiving 

these texts once again.

• Did I win?  
Once the auction has closed, you can look 

under MENU > MY ITEMS to view everything 
that you have won/purchased.

• How can I checkout?  
Once checkout is available, a red Pay! button 
will appear at the top of your screen. Tap on 

this button to checkout.

• When can I pickup the item(s) I've won? 
Information on the pickup dates and times will 

be arranged with winning bidders via email.

STILL HAVE QUESTIONS?  
Email us at cancouncil@cancouncil.org



Thank you for supporting CAN Council's 
28th annual Mardi Gras Auction! This event 

guide will outline the details on how you 
can participate in all the virtual fun!

Watch the Livestream Auction & Gala  
Fat Tuesday, February 16th at 7pm

• Watch from the event website &  
bid in the live & silent auctions: 

www.cancouncil.cbo.io

• Watch from our YouTube channel: 
www.youtube.com/user/cancouncil

Silent Auction: 
Saturday, February 13th at 12pm —  

Thursday, February 18th at 8pm 

Live Auction: 
Fat Tuesday, February 16th at 7pm — 
auction is open for bidding through  

Thursday, February 18th at 8:15pm

View the Event Program: 
www.vimeo.com/499807363

QUESTIONS?
cancouncil@cancouncil.org

Every abused or neglected child needs a caring, consistent adult 
to advocate for his or her well-being. And that's just the role of 
our CASA volunteers, who devote time to advocate for children 
who are in the Saginaw County court system due to abuse or 
neglect. The CASA is a source of stability to children during a 
confusing time that no child should ever have to endure. Their 
objective advocacy complements the efforts of Children's 
Protective Service workers and the children's lawyers. CASA 
volunteers work with each case until it is closed, and the child or 
sibling group is placed in a safe, permanent home. For many of 
these children, their CASA volunteer will be the one constant 
adult presence in their lives.

The details: About Our Fund-A-Need:
CAN Council's Court Appointed Special Advocates Program

The year ahead presents a new challenge to our CAN Council: an anticipated shortfall for our 
Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) Program.

Three ways you can help save our CASA Program:

Make a contribution to our  
Fund-A-Need.

Visit www.cbo.io/cancouncil/tix  
to make a donation by February 18th 
at 8:15pm. Make a donation at any 
time at www.cancouncil.org/give.

Become a CASA 
volunteer.

Visit www.cancouncil.org/casa 
for more about the program and 

upcoming training dates.

Schedule a  
presentation.

Book a speaker for your next 
civic group or workplace 

meeting to learn more about 
how to help our CASA Program.

Take your chance at winning 
one of three exciting trips!

Mardi Gras Costume Contest
Come dressed in your best feathers, beads, and 
masks for a chance to win a MardiParty Prize 

Basket with a $100 Target Gift Card!

$35 • single ticket | $100 • (4) tickets

Learn more and purchase tickets at  
www.cancouncil.cbo.io 

*TICKET SALES CLOSE FEB 16 @ 7:30PM*

• Enter by submitting a photo no later than 
11:59pm on February 16th to CAN Council"s 

Facebook (@CANCouncilTogetherWeCAN) 
using the hashtag #CANMardiParty.

• The photo with the most "likes" 
on the Facebook album wins! See 

all the details on our Facebook 
page. We'll contact the winner to 

pickup their prize.


